STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
' Case Number: 2017-GS-10-4878
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
VS.
‘ REcEy VER
KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR.
q UL 06 201
Defendant. C COu-:J
i1 Of App
eals

VERDICT
We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. NOT GUILTY.
OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. GUILTY of Attempted Murder
oft .. __s

OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. GUILTY of Assault and
Battery, First Degree, of s A4

~ 1 certify that this decision is the unanimous decision of the Jury.

at.. OAalh,

Andrea Allen, Foreperson
February 329, 2018



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
. STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:
KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR. A/W: " E
AKA: Kenneth Lamont Robinson Jr Date of Offense: 05/10/2015 N @E 2
Rac- ™i--1-/Afinan American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029 IVE
DCou. vorsmizzrz CDR Code #: _3_4& D
Adéree. . JUL 0
City, State, - SENTENCE ngE(,;g 6 2019
DL# =" SID# b Oy
*CDL Yes [0 No OO CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [l No O Of/qp
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS p @a/,s
TO: Assault & Battery, 1st Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
X NON-VIOLENT C VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3')

The charge is: (0 As indicted, X Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :

Vi 76671 75164
Culver Kidd, Assistant S,oﬁgitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to th %’ State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é( } deysforomthis{fears or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——years

and/or to pay a W— ; provided that upon the service of A days/months/years and or payment
of § Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _ __———

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
arg incorporated by reference. . _ . . )
{4 CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ S0\ |~ (xS~ [0 - U9, U0y G\ uitT
The Defendant is to be given credit for \HﬁF 53@0(1 (ursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
)

epartment of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Cantral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing J Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 02 .00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 h) h) Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ZS. 90
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD or appoiptted other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 E 5@ Proviso requirgs $300 {e'paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ i 75— during pro;at'on d shall be colleeted before any other fees.

PresidingJudge: /

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

N [ '
‘ — Judge Code: . WA Ulb( ( /7//V
Court Reporter: C)ng_, )L#_ Sentence Date: | ! V& g J
/ U }

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT -

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
Case Number: 2017-GS-10-4879

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

VS.

REC‘EE VED
JUL 0g 2018
SC Court Of Appeals

KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR.

Defendant.

VERDICT
We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. NOT GUILTY.
OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, J1. GUILTY of Attempted Murder
of ! 5 .

OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. GUILTY of Assault and
Battery, First Degree of R s

I certify that this decision is the unanimous decision of the Jury.

Aol D400

Andrea Allen, Foreperson
February g3, 2018

2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-04879
KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR. A/W: 2016A1010283763
AKA: Kcnneth Lamont Robinson Jr Date of Offense: 05/10/2015 %
aus i e Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029 = ECEIVE
DOB: Yurr C CDR Code #: 3410 D
Addres: . T

City, State, Zi o vousl SENTENCE SHEE/{JL 0g 2019

e SaTOn. 0 Coutor g

*CDL Yes [I No [] CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes I No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or 3 PLEADS

TO: Assault & Battery, Ist Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)Y(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT (0 SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)

The charge is: J As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State. .

ATTEST:

Z,Zé/ Mﬂ 75164
CulveFKidd, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant 79 ommitted to the State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of M&hs ears or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~~ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that uporr'the service of — days/months/years and or payment
of § ; costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __—""

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . 0{1~ &8 ={0 - B1% 0L, Ufh), Yt

;The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

epartment of Corr.ections. CX Q,()Q\\;\’ ﬁ-'\.(‘\Q,L (V\(A_,u) \g_\]\l[ 20 \%
The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

: May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ gw' oo pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $25 .60
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD of appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 s_3.727 ¢sf$500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ (; j’ 7 S’ be collected before any other fees.

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

Presiding Jugge: ¥ | L) ;| /
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - Judge Cede: | %A l / 7 / { /V
)

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



-~
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
Case Number: 2017-GS-10-4880
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR. JUL 0 6 2078
Defendant. C COUFf Of A Ppsg Is
Sy
VERDICT

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. NOT GUILTY.
OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. GUILTY of Attempted Murder
of . ss.

OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. GUILTY of Assault and
Battery, First Degree of . s. AA

I certify that this decision is the unanimous decision of the Jury.

Andrea Allen, Foreperson
February Ad., 2018



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017-GS-10-04880

KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR. AIW: 2016A1010203764
AKA: Kenneth Lamont Robinson Jr Date of Offense: 05/10/2015
I . Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029R
DCo e o o , CDR Code #: 3410 E CEIVE
Addre: < ~treat ‘a
City, State, —pe oo cene L2 SENTENCE SHE%L -~
DL- n SID# 06 2018

*CDL Yes [J No (0 €MV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No O SC g

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was K CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEA SOUﬁ Of A

TO: Assault & Battery, 1st Degree pp@als
In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412

X NON-VIOLENT OO VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 12 or CSC w/minor 3™)
The charge is: [0 As indicted, X Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ‘ /
/é/yj — 76671 75164
CulverKidd, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [y State Department of Corrections  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of @ or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fing of$— ~provided that updtrthe service of ~——___ days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;_ 201 ~(7S- [0 - &4 ¥5 ) UIEZ, G376, 1A

X

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

epartment of Corrections. C({_&\ X wnea MO\Y \\_5 FASIESS
(O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse an {\Ieglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred {0 Def. Waives Hearing T Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 3100 s/ o> oo pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 b Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $Z5 - %0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 00  Appointed PD/or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ 3.75 Proviso requj e? $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL 3 /o-l; - 75’ durin, tio shall be collected before any other fees.
W Presiding Judgg/ . /  /
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ~ Judge Codes: ] ? N\ é ![ \ l
Court Reporter: e Sentence Date: (/)/ 7/ / V
4 T ~—/ hd t 1 l )

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
Case Number: 2017-GS-10-4881
STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA
VS. )
RE CEIVEr
KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR.
JUL 06 2015
Defendant. - SC Court of APpsals

VERDICT
We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. NOT GUILTY.
OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. GUILTY of Attempted Murder
of .

OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. GUILTY of Assault and
Battery, First Degree, of / s. AA

I certify that this decision is the unanimous decision of the Jury.

Aol D 400

Andrea Allen, Foreperson
February 3., 2018



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-043881
KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR. AlW: 2016A1010203765
AKA: Kenneth Lamont Robinson Jr Date of Offense: 05/10/2015 ;
Race: Rlack/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029 H (’
D . CDR Code #: 3410 EI"VE
Add. ___. __ D
Citv. State. 7 SENTENCE SHEET JUL 0
Dot aomaeee SID# o 6 2019
*CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes [1 No [0 Hazmat Yes {1 No O ™ O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or a PLEADS Urt Of A
TO: Assault & Battery, 1st Degree ppéa/

In violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412

NON-VIOLENT 3 VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3¢)

The charge is: O As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 0 without Negotlatxo or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, J Recommendation by the State.

76671 75164
Culver Kldd Assistant S/lcnor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is-committed to the State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of deysimentlrsfyeays or I under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that updmrthe service of days/months/years and or payment
of ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
arg incorporated by reference. . .
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ Q0¥ ~ QS/io - 4837, G3% e, Uto
The Defendant is to be gwen credlt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

epartment of Corrections. Mo\ \ ;10 <
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Centraﬁ{eglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /b0 b pmts. of Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § L5 S0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ? O  Appointed PD or poi ted other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ - S Proviso require: $700 e paid K
TOTAL $_/ 9 3 2 § during probatign Shall be collected before any other fees.

/
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: : Judge Code: WA ’
Court Reporter: ; Sentence Date: Y ( / \7 {

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
VS.

KENNETH LAMONT ROBINSON, JR.

Defendant.

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Case Number: 2017-GS-10-4882

RyCEEVED
UL 06 245

SC Caurt of Appeals

VERDICT

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. NOT GUILTY.

OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant Kenneth Lamont Robinson, Jr. GUILTY of Murder of

n. A

I certify that this decision is the unanimous decision of the Jury.

Auslies D Al

Andrea Allen, Foreperson
February Jgd_, 2018



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-04882

KENNETII LAMONT ROBINSON, JR. A/W: 2016A1010203767
AKA: Kenneth Lamont Robinson Jr Date of Offense: 05/10/2015
Race: Black/African American . Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010 B y
DOR . B CDR Code #: 0116 R«ECB}
Address: ~ ) "E
City, Staiw ==~ o™t —ud2 SENTENCE SHEET
DI/ SID# JUL ¢ 6 201
*CDL Yes 0 No 00 CMV Yes [0 No OJ Hazmat Yes 0 No O . L\‘—SC _ 8
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was W/ CONVICTED OF or %ﬁ&@& Ourt of A
TO: Murder pp@als
In violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
O NON-VIOLENT m/VIOLENT O SERIOUS [E/MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)

The charge is: @/As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, {1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _____(def’s initials)

The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Ne otiated Sente O [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: — éd{) 3%)%
/_Z/ — / =

o 76671 / 75164
Cufver Kidd, Assistafft Solicitor SCBar# - Defendant _ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days S Qr {0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that u service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ &\~ CAS-{0 — CpEt\, WY T, L&, '-hﬁ\b
The Defendant is to be giyen creditfor t} yed pursuant C.Code §24 -40 to be calcula;eé—aﬂd applied by ‘the State
epartment of Corrections. &(}Q
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regi Chi use and N
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

le tpur)su t'to S®C0de §17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Z oD. @ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI1 Surcharge) $100 3 3 Paid Lo Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ther pﬂ A lﬂ(\l () AD J) 5{)
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ Ung )
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 25 00 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD 8y appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ A2 3. 75 Proviso required $500 be paid to/Clerk

TOTAL /éﬁa 7 S A during pro

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ” Judge Code:

Court Reporter: —=Sow Jsagn Sentence Date:
’ /

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



